PUBLIC NOTICE

Meeting: Library Board of Trustees
Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 6:00 PM
Butler Public Library, 12808 W. Hampton Avenue

THIS MEETING IS SCHEDULED TO TAKE PLACE VIRTUALLY AND IN PERSON.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88616602563?pwd=NnNsc2NBVIB4RWx2Y2tIMDBWd2tkUT09

Meeting ID: 886 1660 2563 Passcode: BIN2BkWw Dial in: +1 312 626 6799 US

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Library Board will meet on the 8™ day of June, 2021 at 6:00 PM, at which
time and place the following items of business will be considered and possibly acted upon:

1. Rollcall
2.  Persons Desiring to be Heard (3-minute limit per person)
3. Communications — please refer to the Directors Report for additional items
3.1.  Welcome Laura Meyer
3.2.  Fire Alarm System Update
3.3.  Electronic Sign Update (Goal #1)
3.3.1.  Additional details on sign (Roger)
3.3.2.  Steps required to move forward (Charlene)
3.4.  Strategic Goals Review/Revision Process Update (Goals 1 —5)
3.5.  July Board Election for Secretary — Nominations
3.6.  School Communications Outreach Project Update (Goal #5 — Outreach)
4. Trustee Education
4.1.  August Train-the-Trainer week — Wisconsin Library Association
4.2. Board Responsibilities vs Operations — Trustee Essentials
4.3.  Library Budget Calendar (See Board Packet for details)
4.4. Policy Review Process (See Board Packet for details)
5. Consent Agenda
5.1.  Consideration of minutes: May 11, 2021
5.2.  Financial Report

2020-2021 Strategic Goals: Profile<>Staff<>Offerings<>Technology<>Outreach

Notice: It is possible that members of, and possible a quorum of other governmental bodies of the Village may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than
the governmental body specifically referred to in the above notice. Please note that, upon reasonable notice, good faith efforts will be
made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the Village Administrator /Clerk at 262-783-2525 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.




5.3.  Report of the Director
6. New Business
6.1.  Discussion and possible action on 2022 Budget Guidelines from the Board
6.2.  Discussion and possible action on changing the timeline for the Library Director Evaluation

6.3.  Discussion and possible action on the Waukesha County Library Standards Certification
(Minimum to Exempt)

7. Old Business
7.1.  None
Schedule next meeting: July 11, 2021

9. Adjournment

Dated: June 4, 2021

Jodi Kessel Szpiszar Charlene M Benjamin
Director President

2020-2021 Strategic Goals: Profile<>Staff<>Offerings<>Technology<>Outreach

Notice: It is possible that members of, and possible a quorum of other governmental bodies of the Village may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than
the governmental body specifically referred to in the above notice. Please note that, upon reasonable notice, good faith efforts will be
made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the Village Administrator /Clerk at 262-783-2525 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting,




List of June 8, 2021 Meeting Documents in Packet
3.4. Updated Butler Public Library Strategic Goals 2021-2023 (3 pgs)
4.3. Library Budget Calendar — 2022 Budget (1 page)
4.4. Policy Review Process (1 page)
5.1. Minutes from May 11, 2021 meeting (1 page)
5.2. Financial Report — May 2021 (5 pgs)
5.3. Report of the Director (3 pgs.)
Circulation and Use Report (4 pgs.)
6.1. Budget Guidance from the Board: 2022 (1 page)
6.2. Library Director Evaluation Proposed Timeline Revision (1 page)

6.3. Waukesha County Library Standards Certification (Minimum to Exempt) —
(S pgs)




Updated Butler Public Library Strategic Goals
2021-2023

Introduction: Our Public Library serves patrons of all ages in, and surrounding, the Village of
Butler, Wisconsin. We focus on the traditional mission of libraries, which is providing free
access to informational, educational, and entertainment-based tools, materials, and opportunities.
Our collection is both contemporary and historical. We provide free access to computers and the
Internet. We communicate regularly to our local schools so that students are aware of available
resources, such as databases, HelpNow homework help, and STEAM kits for home

use. We currently offer virtual programs for all ages, based primarily around our patrons’
interests. We hope to soon return to in-person programs.

Our Library was established in 1964 with a small collection of R T s

b e
Mg

donated books, furniture, and equipment. Today, we have a 5,900
square foot library with 25,000 items in our collection, a comfortable
teen area, an activity-based children's area, a reading area, space for
individuals to use six computers, one conference room, and study
corrals.

We are part of the Bridges Library System, which provides support
for library operations, technology, and resources to 24 libraries
throughout Waukesha and Jefferson Counties.

Strategic Direction: The following goals are updated from 2020. They will guide the Library
Board, the Library Director, and our staff through 2021-2023 with the ways and means needed to
achieve these Goals. Goals will be revisited again in 2023.

We will create specific projects and carry out planned and detailed actions throughout the next
two years to achieve these goals. Each goal includes some initial ideas for how they might be
achieved.

Review Process: Through discussions with Board members, members of the Friends of the
Library, library staff, volunteers, and patrons, we modified the key ideas from our 2020-2021
Strategic Goals. This input helped us update the Strategic Goals to serve us better in the future.
Also, Goal #5 from 2020-2021 was identified as being part of our new Strategic Goal #1 for
2021-2023. Therefore, it has been incorporated in the wording of the Strategic Goal and its
supporting explanation.

Thank you to all who contributed to this review and update our Strategic Goals. Your efforts and
thoughtful input help us make progress year by year.




2021-2023 Strategic Goals

Goal #1:

We will be recognized as an important source of knowledge, resources, activities, and fun
for residents and businesses in Butler and the surrounding suburbs.

Our library helps patrons find life-critical information (Medicare, Unemployment, Social
Services, etc.) as well as life-expanding entertainment, mainly through printed and digital
materials and up-to-date technology.

We can increase our visibility by hosting programs with Village resources, such as the
Police and Fire Departments. We can also collaborate on programs with the Parks &
Recreation Department, the Clark House, and/or by working with the Community
Foundation.

This Goal can be achieved by developing a marketing plan, creating a welcome
package for new residents, identifying programs of interest to local businesses,
expanding outreach to citizens without easy access to the physical library, etc.

Goal #2: We will work to retain library staff members who are knowledgeable about
libraries and their collective resources, and who are comfortable using and teaching
patrons to use technology, digital products/software, and any kind of information that may
be requested from said patrons.

Our Library serves a small community, and as a result the staff offers a level of personal
service not readily available in the larger metropolitan/suburban libraries that surround
us. Patrons repeatedly list such personal service as being valuable to them.

Our Library provides access to physical materials available from throughout Wisconsin
and beyond through the ILL Loan Service, as well as digital access to a broad range of
resources. Patrons increasingly rely on the Library to help them identify and locate these
resources.

This Goal could be achieved through efforts at wage equity, exploration of future
benefits, on-going training and cross-training, ever-improving communications,
ongoing support from the Library Board, and the public recognition of all that
our staff achieves as they serve patrons.

Goal #3: We will align Library services and technology with community and business
needs/requests as much as possible.

Our Village is land-locked and unable to expand in the same way that communities
around us are growing. Even so, we have affordable homes for families with school-age
children, a well-established population of long-term homeowners, and a dynamic and
diverse business community. Each group will have unique requirements that the Library
can help to meet.

This Goal could be achieved through on-going inquiries to our patrons, business
leaders, community leaders, public and private school contacts, and others
involved in administering Village services about their goals, needs, and requests.

Goal #4: We will create and cultivate long-range plans for implementing, maintaining, and
updating library technology, with an emphasis both on public use and on library
operations.



With the support of federal organizations, the State of Wisconsin Department of Public
Instruction, and the Bridges Library System, our Library has access to technology that we
could not afford on our own. We will make long-term decisions about the technologies
we buy into, with a focus on providing access and services that patrons will need today
and in the future. While we recognize we can’t control or know what the technology of
the future will consist of, we can study and analyze current trends to adjust and plan from
a place of knowledge and skill.

This Strategic Goal can be achieved through carefully planning across multiple
fiscal years, incorporating knowledge from our computer service provider, and
Bridges’ technology consulting service. Staff should also be trained to stay up-to-
date on current and future technology trends, and their input should be gathered
before any major technology acquisitions.

HiHt




(198png Aseuqiq
Jno uipnpout)
198png a3e|IA 3y}
sanoudde usya pue
‘Buipeay a1jqnd
e ‘Malnal e spjoy
pleog a3e(|IA

(Auno)
eysanepn Joy
‘pa1efa4 193pnq)
1oday |enuuy
9y3 sonoidde
pseog Aseiqi]

uolenSIuIWpPY
93e|IA
93 03 3sanbau
198pnq panoudde
9Y3 spuss Ipof

‘Alessadau
Se ‘sasinal Ipof

=

(82100
AUO Yum yeads
- SuoIRIIUNWWOD
93S) uonesyued
)99s pJeog a3e||IA
9Y3 JO SIDqWIBIA

1sonbau 198png
9y3 sonoidde
pJeog Aseiqi]

papasu
J ‘Ssjuswiwod
leuoiyippe
sapinoid pue
YeIP puZ SM3IARI
pJeog Aseiqn

papasu
se ‘gouepind
leuonlippe
sapinoid
pue ‘Yeip smalna
pJeog Aseiqiy

‘2oueping 198pnq
a3e||IA sapinosd
uonessiuiwupy

s1sanbau
198pnq s,1eah 1xau
Suisedaud uidaq
JaJnseasl 1 Ipor

AON/10O

Joquieydes

1sh8ny

Aing

aunf

Aepy

¢c0¢ 410} Jepuaje)d HNMUBm T20¢




Tyse] 03 ydeq sa03
fo1j0d ‘panoudde you §j

«|BeAoudde Joy
A>110d sajnpayps

JUSPISaI pleog S ysel
Sunaa Alyauopy |
papaau Se SasjAs.
10328.liq ‘papasu se
uonediyed sysanbau e
X9 SMBIASJ pieog b ysel
MBIARY pJeog
104 Ao1jod pasiaad
syussaid Jo3da.1q € yse| f
Sunaaw Alyauow yelp
93ea.d JaquuIBW
pJeog | ise| :
e pue J03234iQ ofselL
SYeam v 01¢ MBIAD
Jo} Adij0d :
$399]95 1032341 LseL

popaaN SY

SS920.1d MaIAlYy Adljod



Minutes of Butler Public Library Board Meeting
May 11th, 2021

Minutes not formally approved until next Library Board meeting

Meeting was called to order by President C. Benjamin— 6pm

1. Members present virtually:
Jodi Kessel Szpiszar (Director), Charlene Benjamin (President),
Michael Bates, Karl Debelak, Tom Sardina, Teri Stegemeyer,
Excused: Mary Jablonski, Roger Benjamin

Guests: Amy Haynes Coe, Pat Tiarks, Mark Holdmann

2. Persons desiring to be heard:
None

3. Communications:

Application for Library board received from Laura Meyer—will be sent to the Village Board for approval

3.1 Financials-budget will be tight, didn’t budget for increases in utilities and contracted services

3.2 Budget Process —Critical dates 2022 discussed, Director and Library Board President will answer budget questions so
we have a consistent unified message

3.3 Planning Processes, Building maintenance plan- to be discussed with DPW, Technology-need hardware and software
plans

3.4 Covid Illness Policy—follow health department policies

3.5 Security system- re-installed panic buttons

3.6 Policy Update process-a draft review will be put in front of the board, need to approve or send back to committee

3.7 Video Project Update-informational high school video produced —will be distributed to schools

Director has two possible candidates for job openings

4. Trustee Education:

4.1 Policy development-each board member should choose a policy to work on. Bates chose collection development.

5. Consent Agenda:

Motion by Bates to accept the Consent Agenda, second by Sardina , motion carried unanimously

6.New Business None

7. Old Business: None

8.Schedule next meeting: June 8%, 2021 6pm virtual

9.Adjournment : Motion to adjourn by Bates, second by Sardina , motion carried unanimously 6:38 pm

Submitted by: Teri Stegemeyer



May

Fund Account #
800-55100-50110
800-55100-50120
800-55100-50123
800-55100-50124

800-55100

800-55200-50126
800-55200-50127
800-55200-50134
800-55200-50135
800-55200-50136
800-55200-50137

800-55200

800-55300-50162
800-55300-50163
800-55300-50164
800-55300-50165
800-55300-50166
800-55300-50167

800-55300

800-55400-50168
800-55400-50169
800-55400-50170
800-55400-50172
800-55400-50179
800-55400

800-55500-50171
800-55500-50173
800-55500-50174

800-55500

Fund 800 Library
Totals

Library Income

2021 Library Budget 800 Fund
Library Salaries & Benefits
FICA/Medicare
Retirement Contribution
Group Life Insurance Premium

Library Salaries & Benefits

Travel/Training/Meetings
Membership Dues
Utilities
Telephone/Internet
Office Supplies

Postage

Library Administration

Contracted Services

Technology Maintenance
Computer Equipment/Maintenance
Copier Maintenance

Material Processing/Repair
Housekeeping Supplies

Library Equipment/Maintenance
E-Book Contribution

Shared Databases/Licenses
Special Event Programming
Patron Programs

CAFE Member Charge

Library Programs & Services
Library Magazines/Newspapers
Adult Collection

Youth Collection

Library Collection

Contingency

Current

% Spent

35.45%
36.45%
37.40%
63.66%

35.59%

16.67%
0.00%
29.00%
4.55%
58.76%
0.00%

27.47%

44.19%
20.52%
10.99%
34.23%
45.55%
39.35%

37.69%
100.00%
43.02%
0.00%
66.65%
100.00%
91.35%
28.44%
36.84%
45.69%
39.84%

0.00%

37.98%

2021 YTD Month R 20?1.
2021 Money (May ;mla'"'"g
Budget Spent 2021) e
$63,782.00  $22,608.25  $4,808.57 $58,973.43
$4,879.00 $1,778.44 $378.88 $4,500.12
$1,709.00 $639.24 $144.31 $1,564.69
$61.00 $38.83 $9.36 $51.64
| $70,431.00] |$25,064.77| [$5341.12] [ $45,366.23]
$300.00 $50.00 $0.00 $250.00
$103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103.00
$7,300.00 $2,117.01 $398.11 $5,182.99
$1,500.00 $68.19 $15.80 $1,431.81
$979.00 $575.25 $89.47 $403.75
$50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00
| $10,232.00] | $2,810.45| | $503.38] [ $7,421.55]
$7,700.00 $3,402.84  $1,201.84 $4,297.16
$3,050.00 $626.00 $62.50 $2,424.00
$100.00 $10.99 $0.00 $89.01
$650.00 $222.50 $50.00 $427.50
$900.00 $409.94 $121.40 $490.06
$100.00 $39.35 $39.35 $60.65
| $12,500.00] | $4,711.62| [$1,475.09] [ $7,788.38]
$653.00 $653.00 $0.00 $0.00
$702.00 $302.00 $0.00 $400.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$250.00 $166.63 $20.19 $83.37
$3,986.00 $3,986.00 $0.00 $0.00
| $5591.00] | $5107.63] | $20.19] [  $483.37]
$1,100.00 $312.82 $13.00 $787.18
$4,600.00 $1,694.42 $391.32 $2,905.58
$4,500.00 $2,055.93 $440.95 $2,444.07
| $10,200.00] | $4,063.17] | $845.27] [ $6,136.83]
[_$1,000.00 | | | | | |
$109,954.00 | $41,757.64| |$8,185.05 $68,196.36
Budget YTD Deposited Mo. Depositec Balance Needed
$15,389.00 $6,635.95 $380.41 $8,753.05
43.12% 56.88%



09 S0'81¢°¢01 17°08¢ §6'5£9°9 00456601 SONURAY [¥10,],

$09 S0'81€°C0T A P08¢E 665699 00456601 00000 32 - T30,
Zd

00001 000 000 000 000 SANNA YHHLO WOY¥A SNVIL 1016%

8LYS  9LHOTY 000 YZ'v60°S 006626 HANNTATY TV.INEANIIAODYHEINI 0006V

AN YA RN | 06401 S9'h9¥ 00002 SHNIJ X¥V¥AIT 0268%

0929% #31dP23Y 09°6T 87¥8T SLSOD INANHDVIIHI/SANIE  ¥D 1202/82/50

9129% # 1dPY 07T $8¢8¢ SLSOD INAWHOVIIHY/SANIE  ¥D 1202/¥2/S0

19199 # 3dR29Y 006 9¥282 SLSOD INFWHDVIIHY/SANIE  ¥D 1202/L1/50

1219% # 3419099 61'6¢ 88187 SLSOD INAWHDVIIHY/SANIE D 120Z/11/50

6119 # 1d109Y 0001 18182 SLSOD INAWHDVIIHY/SANIA 4D 1202/11/S0

£209% # 3dP0sy Gepl £8087 SISO INHWHOVIIHY/SANIE  ¥MD 1202/%0/50

SHNIH AMVIdIT 0268%

00001 000 000 000 000 HANNHATI ONISIVI NON 1168Y

9/°8C  06'STET S2'891 01'6€6 00°592°¢ . SHHA XgVadIT 0168%

0929% # 1dPRY Gz'g 8T+8¢ SHIVS 3I00d 4D 1202/82/50

0979 # 3dwo9Y 06°2Z 87482 SHIAOD/ONILINMI ~ ¥D 1202/82/50

9129 # 3dwoay 0g'T +8€8¢ SHTVS JI00d 4D 1202/+2/S0

9129% # 1dP0IY 06°L¢ ¥8¢82 SHIJOD/ONIINIEYd  ¥D 1202/+2/S0

1919% # 38R29Y 0] 928z SAYVD AIVHEIT INHNEDVIIHI ¥ 1202/L1/S0

19199 i# 3dRo9y sz'g 9282 SHIVS I00d 4D 1202/L1/50

1919% #1dR20Y 00'9T 9%28¢ SHIdOD/ONILINId 9D 1202/L1/S0

1219 #3dRY 00T 88187 SV HHSINVAVIIN  ¥D 1202/11/50

1219% #3d1R09Y 00T 88182 SHIVS3I00d  ¥D 120Z/11/50

1219% # 3d109Y 6.'8¢7 88187 SHIdOD/ONILINDNI  ¥D 1202/11/50

€209p # 3123y 001 £8082 SHIVSI0o0d  ¥D 1202/+0/S0

€209% # 141094 06°6¢ £8087 SHIAOD/ONLINMI ~ ¥D 1202/¥0/50

SHAL A4V IdIT 0168%

00'0 00°9546 000 000 00°595%6 SHXV,L ALYAIOYd 0011¥

LOZT  v0'L8Y 92'101 96°'LE1 00°529 HANTATE DSIN 02¢0¥

9129 # 10y L1 $8€8¢ NOILYNOQ/EDONVHD HL dHE3/YdHI0 D 1202/+2/S0

1919% #3dp2oY 67T 9%28¢ NOLLYNOQ/ZONVHD HHL dATSI/9dHLO  ¥D 1202/L1/50

8219% # 3d103y 00°001 68182 NOILLVNOJ/HONVHD HHI dITI/YAHIO D 1202/21/50

1219% # 31dRooy Q1] 88187 NOILVNOQ/#ONVHD HHI dATN/YAHIO D 1202/11/50

£209% #1103y 07T £808¢ NOILVNOQ/HONVHD HHIL dAT/YAHLO D 1202/%0/S0

HNNHATY DSIN 02¢0¥

100000 1wewpedsq

mﬂﬂﬁD&EM

pasn  eouerg 1202/1£/50 12/1€/50 (MYHL 198png papuowy wopdmsa(g Jon020Y

% a[qefeAy QAANH HINOW AILVA-OL4VEX 1207
YOI ALIALLDV

ANNg AYVIdIT - 008 pung

ATLOL 40 AOVTTIA €d
1202/1€/50 30 st saouv[eq VLA 3950

v/1 odeg YH'TLINEG 4O HOVTTIIA YO4 . LIOdTY TINTIANTIXH ANV HNINHAT Wd 1#:€0 1202/20/90



000 0008 000

000 00°0§ HOV,LSOd LE10S
9L'86  SL'E0b L¥'68 GT'SLS 00'6L6 SHI'TdANS HDILIO 9¢10S
\\ 18991, FOPUA ,1Z0C9ZH0-06VL, ‘# ATL Lp'L8 \, 19182 1202 ¥dV 4OA SHSNHIXH A9vIdrl  dv 1202/10/S0
\CS0T, JOPURA ,1Z0Z0EH0, ‘# ATVI 00T 09182 YOA DNNOA-AVVI ‘W WOUH SHSNHIXH AIVEdrT  dV 1202/10/50
SHITAANS HDIIHO 9¢106
S5y 18 1€Y1 \,%.2 61'89 000051 TANNHINI/ANOHIATAL GE108
/ 89T, FOPUSA ,120ZH0STSTERLTIT, # AV 08°S] .\, 0b182 1202 dV YO4 ANOHd ~ dV 1202/L0/S0
LANVAINI/ANOHIFATAL GE105
006 66281 \,:.w% \5.:3 00°00€°L SHILIILLO $€106
\ (681, TOPUAA ,Z026TH0 G80-L89bYTh, ‘# ATI 11'86€ 08082 1202 YAV OJ ALTILIN  dV 1202/€0/50
SALIITLLA YET0S
000 00°€01 00°0 000 00°€01 ANA TYNOISSEIONd/dTHSHAGNAN 12108
L991  000SZ . 000 00'0§ 00°00¢ SONILEEN /ONINIVIL/ TAAVIL 92105
NOLLVYISININAQV AMVIdIT :002SS yuamredaq
65'SE  A£T'99E'GY ATUTHES FLLYI0'ST 00°'1€¥0L 00155 ¥da(T - T30 ],

7 \ £
99'¢9 LT 9¢'6 €8'8¢ 0019 WOINHY SNI 41T JNOYD ¥2108
68 9¢'6 08182 1202/%1/S0 ¥d XIVINNNS  ¥d 1202/%1/50
WNINAYd SNI H41T INOUD ¥210S
Ob'LE  9L°690°T 1€9p1 \, $2'6€9 00°60L°1 NOILLAGNINOD  INANTILLAY €2105
A/ \ 98 8068 £0b8T 1202/82/50 ¥d AMVININNS ~ ¥d 1202/82/50
68 €TSS 08182 1202/%1/50 ¥d AMVININAS ~ ¥d 1202/%1/50
NOLLOGMNM,INOD INHNTILLTI €2106
Sh'9E  95°001°C 88'8.€ YP8LLT 00°6L8 MIVIIAAN/VIIL 02105

) / . /
98 $8'102 £0v8T 1202/82/50 ¥d AIVININNS  ¥d 1202/82/50
68 VO'LLL 08182 1202/¥1/50 ¥d AIVINNNS  dd 1202/%1/50
TIVDIAAN/ VIId 02108
S¥'SE PLELLTY .\, 16808 \@N.woo.ﬁ 00°Z8L°€9 SHIIVIVS 01109
\ 98 19°6v5T £0¥8¢ 1202/82/50 ¥d XMVINNNS  Ud 1202/82/S0
68 96'852C 08182 1202/¥1/50 ¥d AIVINNNS  ¥d 120Z/%1/50
SHIYVIVS 01108
SLIJANAL 2 SHIMV'IVS AdVidIT 00166 usunredsq
sarmyrpuadxy
pasny  eoueRg 1202/1¢/50 12/1€/50 NYHL 198png papuewy wopdmoss(y 1TN02OY
% oqeAy QIAaNd HINOW HIVA-OLYVEA 1202
WOd ALIALLDYV
ANMH XAV IEIT - 008 PUnd

HTLNL JO HOVTIIA '9d
1202/1€/50 30 se saomeeg VIELd 3050
/T 28eg YHTINEG 40 HOVTTIA YO LIOITY TUNLIANTHIXE ANV ANNTATI Wd T#:€0 1202/20/90



§9'99 Le'e8

P 6102 \/ €9'991 00°05¢ SIWVIOOMd NOYLVd AYVIEIT TL10S
4 €50, FOPUIA ,TZ0Z0EH0, *# AUT 6102 09182 YO DNNOA-dVVd ‘W NOYL SHSNHIXH AIVEdIT v 120¢/L0/50
SWVIOOUd NOYLYd A4VHdIT zL10S
00001 000 000 00°0 00°0 L INAV-STV.INTY A XIVEAIT 0L10§
To'ey  00'00% 000 00°20¢ 00'Z0L SASVEV.LVA QHIVHS AYVIdrT 69105
00001 000 00°0 00'¢S9 00°€S9 NOILNETIINOD JO04-H AYVIdrT 89109
SHOIAYHS % SWVIDOUYd ANVILIT ‘00455 1uawiredaq
69'LE A 8£'88LL N60'SLY'T M TITILY 00°005°C1 00€5§ 3> - 0L,
7 7
SE'6E \,@.8 N SE'6E S€'6E 00°001 HI'TddNS DONIJHANESNOH AYVIAIT L9108
18991, JOPT2A ,120T9ZH0-06VL *# ATL G¢'6¢ \ 1918¢C 120C 4dV ¥Od SHSNHIXH XIVEdlT  dV 1202/10/50
SAI'IddNS ONIdHANHESNOH AdVIdIT L9105
97 \wo.o% 0v'121 6'60¥ 00°006 VaHd/SSHOOUd TVIEHLYIN AYVIAIT 99105
{51, FOPUAA 0 E:o% 120, # 481 0v'121 \ 6€€87 NOLLVINDYID - ASVHOUNd HAILVYHIOOD 1202 dV 1202/12/50
IVdEd/SSEO0Ud TYIMHLVIN XV adIT 99109
€TVE \8.5 P 00°0§ 0s°eee 00059 HONVNHLNIVIA ¥HId0D AYVILIT §910§
(S6LT, FOPUIA 059510, # AL 00°0S / 19¢8¢ 1202 4O4 HDOIAMHS YHIIOD  dV 1202/12/50
HONVNHINIVIA ¥HIJOD A9vV¥dIT 910§
6601 1068 000 6601 00001 INIVIN dINOHE/¥ELNINOD 910§
TS0T 00T \,om.s 00929 00'050°€ SAI'TddNS ADOTONHOHE.L AYVIAlT €910
\, 199, FOPUIA 9V81T, '# ATI 0579 / 29¢€8¢C 120¢ TRIAV YO INHWJINOH ANV SHOIAYES ~ dV 1202/12/90
SAITddNS ADOTONHDHEL X4VIdIT €9105
6Ly 9L'L6TY 81021 \, v8Tob'e 0000L°L SHOIA¥ES QHLOVILNOD XIVYdIT 2910$
\ 9€, JOPUIA FPLL8LT, # ATL $8'9¢ 05€82 AIVIAITHHL YO4 SLYW YOO dv 1202/12/50
16601, FOPUSA ,Z068 L1, *# AUL 00'60¢ €€18C 1202 AVIN YO ADIA¥HES TVIMOLINY[  dv 1202/L0/50
Y622, FOPUIA 805100, # ATI 00'098 ¥€18¢ Hd ATHINOW ANV NO-AAV INENJINOHE ALNMNDHES  dV 1202/L0/50
SHOIA¥ES AALOVYLNOD A¥VEdrT 9105
HONVNALNIVIA/INTFNINOE XIVYEIT 00€5S womwpedaq
Lyl 4 SS1eyL ABE€0S ) S§018C 00'Z€T01 00255 34> - oL,
V4 7
00001 000 00°0 000 000 SHHEH STIOM XAVEEIT 1910§
NOLLVY.LSININAY AYVYEIT 1002S§ ywewsedsq
samypuadxy
pes  eouepg 1202/1¢/50 12/1€/50 NYHL 123png pspuowy vondmssq Jmmoy
% SIqE[EAy dadNd HINOW HILVA-OL-4VHA 120C
AOd ALIAILDV
AN AYVIEIT - 008 PUne
21104 40 HOVTIIA 4a
1202/1€/0 JO sv saduwvpeg VaEdd 80
/e 8eq YHTLAE JO HOVTIIA YO IO HINLIANHIXE ANV ANNTATT Nd 1#:€0 1202/20/90




69'121°6E (r9v08°L) (69 121°5€) 000 SHYNIIANHIXH ANV SHANHATYE 40 LAN
86'LE \,033.% \,mo.mﬁ.w \%sﬁ# 00756°60T sarmypuadyy B0,
000 ~ 00°000°7 000 000 00°000° 00108 3> - TeI0.L
00001 000 000 000 00'0 HSNHIXHE ONISIV'T NON AIVIdIT 1€805
000 00000 000 000 00°000° ADNHONLINOD A¥VIEIT 0£805
ANNd AONHFOHNILINOD ‘00108 wswnredacy
Y8'6E  , €8'9€19 LTS8 A L1'E90% 00'00Z°01 00555 3doQ - o,
o 7 _
00001 000 000 000 00'0 NEIATIHDSTV.LNHY A AYVIEIT SL108
69'S¥ \,B.*i,w .\{mqoﬁ \,g,mmonm 00°005 Y S3004 FTINHAN[ XIVIErT ¥L108
8111, JOPUOA NI-CSS0LS0, '# AVI 1T THE 18€8¢C SO0 SNEYATIHD v 1202/12/90
8991, JOPUIA 12029210067 L, ‘# 4TI +L'8y 19182 1202 9dV YOd SHSNHIXH AYVHdIT  dv 1202/10/50
Y8EL, JOPUDA 098ET6SE0T, ‘# AL 00°1S SE18e $3004 I'INAV ANV NINATIHD 4V 1202/L0/50
SI00g ATINHAN XYV IEIT vL10§
¥89¢ 896067 cE'16¢ k«i@; 00°009% $X00€ L'INAV X4vidIT €L10§
- V8ET, JOPTIA _Sﬁﬂa,mmom_ #AU] 18°¢6L 15€8¢C $3004 L'TNAV v 1202/12/50
18991, JOPURA 1202924006V L, ‘# ATL 99'05 19182 1202 9dV ¥Od SHSNHJIXH XIV¥dIT IV 1202/L0/50
F8EL, FOPUIA 098E16GE0Z, ‘# ATL G8'9VL 128:14 S3004 I'INAV ANV NEIATIHD  dV 1202/L0/50
S31004.LINAV AYVIAIT €L108
vh'8c  8L'L8L \8.2 L T8TIE 00°00T° WHIVASAAN/SANIZVOVIN XIVIEIT 1L10S
4 8991, FOPUA ,1Z0Z9ZH0-06L, “# ATL 00°¢1 \ 19182 120C 4dV ¥Od SHSNHIXH AIVIdIT  dV 1202/10/50
SYHIVASMEN/SENIZVOVIN AUV IEI'T 1,105
NOILLDHETIOD AVIAIT 100555 3uamwiedaq
S¢'L6  ,LEE8Y /6102 N €9'L01'S 00'165' 00b5S 32 - 0,
o 7 7
00001 000 000 00'986°¢ 00'986°¢ SHOUVHD YHGWIN HIVD 6L10S
SHOIAYHS % SWVIOOUd AYVIEI'T :00¥SS uswnedaq
sormyrpuadxy
pasn  soureg 1202/1€/0 12/1€/50 MIHL 18png papuswy uopdpasaq 1mmosdy
% S[qEpEAy AIaNd HINOW HLVA-OLYVHA 1202
YOd ALIALLDV
ANNA AYVIEIT - 008 PUnd
ATLNG 40 HOVTTIA *4d
1202/1€/50 30 se saouefeq VIHELd Fesn
/¥ 8eg YATLNE HO HOVTTIA Y04 JMOdHY HMNLIANEIXH ANV HNNAATY N 1:€0 1202/20/90




June 8, 2021

Director’s Report

Staff — we had our two newest staff members start recently. McKenzie Richardson started May 20%
and Katherine Newhouse on June 2%,

Staff Meeting scheduled for June 12, 2021.

National Night Out — we will once again be participating in NNO on Tuesday August 3™ from 5-8pm.

Amazon Wish List — We are currently at 2 purchases from our Wish Lists

New Canopy Tent and Wheeled Wagon Cart — in lieu of a 3™ Summer Reading Program we opted
for $300 to purchase these items. We came in at $299.15! Melissa will begin using the cart
immediately for Storytime on the Clarke House lawn.

Fire Alarm Issues — both AT&T and Alarm Detection Service (ADS) were out here May 25th and all
lines were fixed/connected and we should have no more trouble.

APL Directors Meeting — held via zoom Friday, May 14, 2021 at 9:00am

First reported in a Weekly Report

Business discussed:

Mask Requirements — discussed the new CDC recommendations and varying libraries policies.
In-person Programming — some have been holding in person, some looking to do it with the new
CDC recommendations this week. There is no standard across libraries.

Databases and Electronic Materials for 2022 — Bridges is preparing a flat budget for 2022, they have
not received an answer yet on state funding.

- Agreed to keep current databases. HelpNow — will decide at end of 2020 if continue into 2021.
Gale Courses — popular, we’ll keep. Flipster (digital magazines) — looking at deleting magazines
that are duplicated in Overdrive (Libby). Hoopla — will need a decision at end of 2020 for
continuing in 2021.

- Bridges should have libraries 2022 costs at June APL meeting

- Per Karol, counties are looking towards counting electronic circs in total circulation numbers to
be used in the county funding formulas.

Watertown Library — Watertown is nearing the end of their library construction project and will be
closed for at least 3 weeks beginning Monday. Hope to reopen June 14%.

Next meeting is Friday June 11" at 9:00am. Hopefully in person with zoom available.

Café Council Meeting — immediately followed the APL Meeting.
e Agreed to keep procedure for deleting patron accounts the same. Cards expired for three years
with up to $100 in fines can be deleted from the system, no matter where the fines were accrued.
Cards with replacement costs for lost items belonging to another library may not be deleted.




Friends — Meeting Monday May 10% at 6pm via zoom. Business discussed and approved.

Bake Sale and Chili sale went very well, brought in $317.00

All 20 Mother’s Day craft bags were handed out

Father’s Day craft bags available June 7%

Personalized Bricks near the doors of the library are available for sale. $50 for small and $100
for large. Forms available at library or contact Carol Zuba

Committee formed to review the Mission Statement of the Friends Group

Carol accepted a one-year term to continue as President

Greg accepted another two-year term as Treasurer

Danielle Paul accepted a one-year term as Secretary

Vice President/Director is open

Next meeting June 7™ at 6pm

Programming

StoryWalk® Kite Flying, a purchase through our grant from the Center for East Asia Studies at
UW Madison, will go June 11% and hopefully stay up through the end of July.

Storytime — Storytime on Wednesdays at 11:30 began June 2™, It is outside on the lawn of the
Clarke House, weather permitting.

Summer Reading Program (SRP) — Registration for SRP will be available on Beanstack
beginning June 1%. Paper copies will be available beginning June 14th. Theme is Tails and
Tales. SRP will run from June 14® through July 30%. We have two Bridges sponsored programs
scheduled.

Friday June 25% at 1:00; Little Miss Ann

Friday, July 23™ at 1:00; Cartoonist Paul Merklein (different program than Aprils)

Both programs are scheduled to be performed outside on Clarke House lawn.

Adult SRP — we will also have a SRP for adults on Beanstack. Paper copies will also be
available. 10 to TRY is a challenge to read one book from 10 different categories. This will run
June 14% though August 27%.

Thank you to our Friends of the Butler Library for once again sponsoring our SRP with prizes
etc.




Active Library Cards Accounts expired for 3 years, not owing any money to other libraries for
replacement costs of items, and not owing more than $100 in fines, get deleted from the system.
Roz is currently working on cleaning up our Expired Patron Report. The number of library cards
we have at year end is reported to DPI for our Annual Report. It is extremely important we keep
up on this report.

Library Cards 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2/2/2021 | 5/26/2021
Adult 761 755
Business 4 4
Child 180 176
ILL 117 123
Internet Only 53 65
Milwaukee County 43 43
Staff 5 6
Student 26 25
Teacher 7 7
Annual Report Totals | 1677 | 1365 | 1073 | 1177 1196 1204




T8 8¢ [43 T¢ 0 0 1202
TEC 0 €T L LT 91 [4) 0 0 0 6C 99 TL 0¢0¢ - suoJied
LT 8 9 € 0 0 120¢
69 0 € S 14 4 14 0 0 8 6 4 8T 0202 - pa1dnao0/pajnpays
wooy 9udidjuo)
Tv6 0T T1¢ 96T LT 89T 120¢
LL8'T 60T 6¢T V6T 66T €8T SqT €LT 0 0 124" 8L¢ €TE 0coc
- (suotssas) asn 191ndwo)
17 L L €T 14 S 120¢
€ST 1T 8 8T TE ST 97 [44 0 0 6 €T (0] 3 020z-spie) Ateaqi] maN
89T 89¢¢ 8LT¢ 66T¢C 716¢ 606¢ 120¢
EV6'LC  |86SC ST 81S¢C €CLT TLLT ¥9.T 029t [444) 8€E S60¢ SCTE 4114 020 - $000-3 Y3Im 241 [e30)
6S¥ STT v8 L6 [44 T6 1202
8LT'T 96 06 T6 LOT 61T 114 41" SOT LTT 91T 16 01T 020T - §j009-3
600°CT €STC 60¢ (40114 [474:14 818¢ 120¢
§99'97  |20S¢ SLET LTVT 919¢ ¢59¢ EV9C 805¢C £96 X414 667 TEOE Lt 020¢- uone|naul) |ejol
LS8'S 86 076 TL6 (0)749 ! (444" Te0e
09€'TT  [S80T €07 6.6 S9CT €CIT 6S0T 90TT 69¢ LOT 998 1444 00T 020¢- uaipjiyd
7sT9 69TT YSTT TETT CO0ET 96€T 120¢C
SOE'ST  |LIVT COET 5144 TGET 6CST 85T (404" 869 711 €TIT L09T ovLT 020T - Mnhpy
uonejndid
S66't 8€0T 8901 00TT 596 v7¢8 1202
L96°TT |¥I8 198 STOT TEOT 9107 LS6 T/8 144 1414 801 0967 ¢60¢C 020z-sioMsIpn/uonred
12022l [ saoinses | seninsag | sadinses Teoe
SIVLOL bI=T¢] AON 10 1das Sny Ang aunf Aen mwm__”mmm_._ papuedx3y | papuedx3 | papuedxy
judy yauen VEX] uer




¥08
80VT
LET
899

£L9S
ov8

0coc
610¢C
0c0c
610¢C

0coc
610¢

091

99

9¢

[47

9C

sjejo] Suiwwessoid Ajyiuon

091

99

9¢

[44

9¢

sjejo (sa3e |je) ynpy

(€1-6) @A1Q poolg

LS

LS

PapJ023Y UIBPBIA |ned 3SIU00lIeD

(8-v)
|ENMIA SAIT-UIBIBIAl |Ned 1siuoone)

9¢

9¢

(0T-€) (len1n) ALiad [eydIN Joyny

0¢

0c

(T-z n/d) s3eg 1eu) aunus|ep

[44

[44

(g@4-uer) ¢ Panes NOA SABH YdNIAl MOH,,

(Arenuer) uaiHN BYL AlEMAIOIS

Tt

(8T-T) (j1en1iin) Apaam| uoweq ‘id

(s23V |Iv) Anpy

sjejoL 3npy Suno)

(8T-2T) UnpY Buno,

SIE10L 5,UBJpP|1YD

(€2-L) d¥S- U9 ned

(S2-9) dYS - uuy ssiA 31

(s4ny] 1se|) qnpD 0891

s100pIno
pugz sunr uie3e 1Je3s - swAlols

(saapuane [e) (TT-0) s,ua1p|1yd

sjejo}

FEXq)

AON

PO

ydas

Sny

Ajng

aunf

Aen

udy  yasep

904

uer

T0C




8STCT 8007
S65°ST 6007
£95‘87 0102
08T°1€ 1102
01€T€ (4014
1€S°TE €107
€LETE p10T
S61°0€ ST0T
8ST‘TE 9107
091°6¢ L10T
€0S°‘8T 8107
PIEYE 6102
§SS°9T 0707 %19°CC- SOUAIHIP %
bL6'TT 1202 6SL°L- 90URISIIIP
§55°9T asnoyur % [ 0/M [€)0} pueLd (0707
%S8°6" QOURIAJJIP % yIEYE asnoyul 2p I 0/A [€)0) puesd 10T
60€°T 90UISIJIP
YL TT I % dSnoyul o/M [8)0, puers 1707 ABA-Uef
€8T°¢1 I %9 9Snoyul o/M [8)0], puero Q7 ABA-uep
srmapued 31 - 1707 ACIAl ¥ 6107 ANl LA
%C6'VE QOURIOIJIP % %61 €¢- QOURIIP %
660°¢ 90USIOHIP 8011~ QOUQISJJIP
vL6TT I % 9snoyul o/M [8)0], puero 1707 ACA-uep SL8'8 TTI % dSnoyul o/M [B)0], puess) 0707 AeJA-uef
GL8‘8 TTI % dsnoyul o/M [eJ0], puelr 0Z0T ABA-uer €8T€EI TTI % dSnoyul o/M [e)0], puesd 1T ABIA-uer

1202-02027 AeIN ALLA

0202-6107 ABIAl A.LA




1T SSTC S6S°ST  |600T
(4! €EH°T €95°8C [010T
11 €9LT 08T°IE  |TT10T
[4! €9L°T 01€'TE  |T10T
€l 795 1€5°T€  |€T10T
€1 795 €LETE |vT0T
(4! 795 S61°0E |ST0T
€1 795 8ST°TE  [910T
4! 76€°T 091°6T |LT0T _Nq.g _B.mm _8.3 _ _h.em _oo.om YN jo aSesany Ajyruon
(4! 6€°T €0S‘8T (8107
14! 44 A pIEPE  |610T €T0T 9TL W't (1187 ot
1207 Ke|L1T PoS‘T §SS‘9T 10707 291 6vC ovs 9T Sy saluno)
y3noayy, juddefpy ut YNL 03 241D
91 LEL PL6'TT  |120T 168 L9Y 109 92 SL Aunoj
eysaynepp ul YNL 03 241D
uado | (Hoday [aam)jerop | Jesp LTO0Z 8T0C 6102 0202 1202 d|qesinquiidy
anoH Jad | |enuuy)
241D Say uado
SINOH
31} 31 d43Yym Si Jey) asnedaq
a8ed s1y3 up - a1IsneIS ung Jayjouy
LYT'e (44 %4 S€
€€T €€t 0 aavnem|iIN
0 0 0 a3poq
q q 0 29 nezQ
€€ 74 6 uolguiysem
9/6'T 0S6°T 9z eysaynem
211D |eyol ddpluniA YNL
Te-Aen
608T TLL'T 8¢ 8€8'7 618'C 61 L60°C 080°C i €807 20T 11
60T 60T 0 L9 L9 0 8 4 0 99 99 0 anem|IN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a8poq
0 0 0 L L 0 € € 0 0 0 0 a9ynezQ
37 €€ ST 9€ [44 1 S 0 S 4 0 4 uojsulysem
759'C 629'C €2 82L'C €2LT S £00T S66'T 4" ST0C 9007 6 eysaynem
dpjelol JdpIUNA YNL 2D |ejol Iddluny  YNL 1) jeyoL ddpUNAIL - YNL o) |ejol ddpiUnAl - YNL
Te-uer 12-924 TZ-1e Te-1dy




Budget Guidance from the Board : 2022
As a Board, what do we want to see reflected in the Budget?
> Consider:

o Strategic goals,
o Overall Village budget constraints,
o Our ability to deliver services

o Other.....

Things we budget for:

» Operational expenses (lights, heat, cleaning, security, etc.)
> Staff wages and benefits

» Collection (books, dvds, etc.)

» Technology (maintaining current, expanding for the future)

Things we seek grants or sponsorships for:

» Unusual equipment, e.g., ADA furniture, accessible monitors, keyboards

» Large-ticket items that enhance the library: see wish list (below)

Wish List (from librarians):

>

YV V V Y V V V V V VY

Upper window blinds in the Reading area

New blinds — attractive ones that work

Bike rack

Picnic table

Mobile coat rack

Table banner with Library logo

DVD cleaner

DVD shelf stops

Sponsorship for specific newspapers or magazines
Bottle-filler drinking fountain

Fence-line banner at the ballpark (from Parks & Recreation)



Library Director Evaluation

Proposed Timeline Revision

For the past two years, we have evaluated the Director in July. This timing does not let us
consider a full year’s worth of accomplishments when we are developing the budget for the
next year.

| propose to move the Director’s evaluation to March. The Board would respond to the
evaluation in March, with results delivered in April.

This gives us the following advantages:

» The Director can summarize her past year’s accomplishments based on our fiscal year
(January to December)

» The Board can provide input for next year’s salary recommendations based on a full
year’s accomplishments.

If we approve this change, we would deliver an informal evaluation in October 2021, so that
Jodi does not wait 20 months for input from the Board. The new formal evaluation process
would being in March of 2022.



741 N. Grand Ave., #210
Waukesha, Wi 53186

P 262.896.8080
W bridgeslibrarysystem.org

To: Butler Public Library Board of Trustees

From: Karol Kennedy, Bridges Library System Director
Re: Waukesha County Library Standards Certification
Date: May 3, 2021

Wisconsin Statute 43.64(2) allows Waukesha County municipalities that tax their residents for
libraries the opportunity to exempt their residents from the county library levy if two criteria are
met:
1) The municipal tax rate for library services is equal to or greater than the rate of the county
library tax, and
2) The library meets or exceeds the Waukesha County adopted library standards.

Exemption from the county library tax, therefore, includes two distinct actions. The municipality
action required is a certification of its library tax rate. That process begins when | send out a
communication to the municipality after the state releases its official Equalized Assessed Values in
mid-August.

The library action requires the library board to review the information in this letter and certify the
library’s compliance with the various standards by completing the form beginning on page 2 of this
document and returning it to our office by August 31, 2021.

After a year-long planning process, the County Board approved new county library standards in
2017. More information is available here: https://bridgeslibrarysystem.org/waukesha-county-
planning-committee-2016-act-150/. There are numeric Minimums to Exempt as well as Quality
Assurance Items in the new standards. This letter includes your library’s specific standards-related
requirements.

Please complete the documentation on pages 3-4 and then complete the Library Board Certification
of Eligibility for Exemption from County Library Tax on page 5. Please send all pages (with original
signatures on page 5) to our office by August 31. This form constitutes your library’s certification
for compliance with the library standards portion required for exemption from the Waukesha
County library tax levy.

Thank you for providing outstanding library services to the citizens of Waukesha County!




Step 1. Review your Library’s Library Service Effort Ratio (LSER) Calculation |

There is a provision in the Waukesha County Plan that allows a library to qualify for the exemption
without meeting the Minimums to Exempt. If a library can demonstrate its ability to provide for
most of the needs of its own resident by reaching its targeted Library Service Effort Ratio (LSER), it is
allowed to exempt from the county library tax without meeting the numeric Minimums to Exempt.

The LSER is calculated as follows:
e |lending by your library to your own residents: 10,561
e PLUS lending to other library community’s residents: 14,300
e DIVIDED by total circulation by your residents at all county libraries: 12,369

Your library’s LSER is shown in Table 1 below.

Table 1.

Target Actual o ass?
80% 200.99% YES

If your LSER ratio is higher than your listed target rate, you will see a “Yes” in Table 1 above and may
skip to step 3 on this form. Please note, even if there is a “YES” listed above, you are encouraged to
complete step 2 for the purposes of assessment. However, if your LSER is higher than your required
target, step 2 is not required for the purposes of meeting the minimum for the standards portion of
the county library tax exemption. If there isa “NO” in Table 1 for your library, you must complete
step 2. All libraries must complete step 3.

Step 2: Compare your Library’s previous year’s data to your Library’s Minimums to Exempt

Please review the data below gathered from your library’s 2020 state annual report and indicate
whether your library will meet its minimum requirements in 2021.

Please circle “Yes” or No” in the last column in Table 2. (Completing this table is required if LSER =
“NO” in step 1.)




Table 2.

Library Butler 2020 Municipal 1,803
Population
i Library Actuals Met Minimum MVY'!I Mee’f
Category M':'m‘“m o from 2020 during 2020? i
XEmpt annual report Cnee
one)
M - TN Yes
_aterla 5 $6.00/capita $6.15/capita ( Yes
Expenditures/Capita \ No
N Z’A\ w5
umber Hours 35 ¥ No ) /Y; :
Open/Week - k:r//
No
Budgeted Staff in FTE 2.0 2.2 @’ @
No
Collection Size 14,000 26,854 Yy‘ @
No
. "
Public i Yes
Computers/Internet 2 8 Q(y
Access Devices No
Wireless Internet Yes Yes Yes Yes )
Access g
No




Step 3. Review and Report on Quality Assurance Standards for Butler Library

Review each item and circle “Yes” or “No” in Table 3 below. (Completing this Table is required
regardless of LSER ratio.)

Table 3.

Quality Assurance Standards Library Assurance for 2021 (circle one)
Library board member Yoo
orientations are provided e

No
Library website includes key v

Yes )
board/staff contact & meeting C/
info No
Library board conducts @
director performance
evaluation No
Library budgets for o
professional development O

No
Library has active strategic a5 )\
plan

No

Please attach narrative for any items for which the library circles no and describe steps planned to
address the area(s) of non-compliance. Note: For each item in tables 2 and 3, libraries are able to
select “No” one time during the annual certification process for the five year planning period.

If your library has circled “no” for an item in a previous year in tables 2 or 3, circling “no” a second
time for that same item may result in the loss of ability for the municipality to exempt its residents
from the county library tax.



Library Board Certification of Eligibility for Exemption from County Library Tax

| certify that the library board’s responses related to the Minimums to Exempt and Quality
Assurance Standards were approved by the library board and reflect the library’s plan of service

for 2021.

Name of Library

Butler Public Library

Date Form Completed:

Library Board President Name:

Library Board President Signature:

Library Director’s Signature:

This form (pages 1-5) must be completed, signed, and submitted to the Bridges Library System

no later than August 31 of this year.




